City of San Antonio

ADDENDUM IIT
SUBJECT: Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals - Inclusive Exercise Equipment for Seniors with
Disabilities at DHS Senior Centers, (RFCSP 17-083), Scheduled to Open: Friday, July 14, 2017;
Date of Issue: Monday, June 12, 2017

FROM: Paul Calapa
Procurement Administrator

DATE: June 28, 2017

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. III - TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST
FOR COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSALS

THE ABOVE MENTIONED REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. Revised: Section 004 — SPECIFICATIONS / SCOPE OF SERVICES, Subsection 4.1 EQUIPMENT
SPECIFICATIONS, Manufacture Model #s for Bike and Stepper in the table is revised to read as the

following:

Equipment Manufacture Manufacture Description Manufacture Model #

Bike Spirit Medical | Recumbent Lower Body MR100
or approved Ergometer :
Equal

Stepper Spirit Medical | Recumbent Total Body Stepper | MS300
or approved
equal

Treadmill Spirit Medical | Gait Trainer MT200
or approved
equal

Bike SCIFIT or Recumbent Bike ISO7012R
approved
equal

Stepper SCIFIT or Recumbent Stepper StepOne SONE03
approved
equal

Treadmill SCIFIT or Medical Treadmill AC500M
approved equal

Rower Concept 2 or Indoor Rower w/ PMS Monitor | Model D
approved equal
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Revised: RFCSP Section 010 — ATTACHMENTS, RFCSP ATTACHMENT A, PART THREE, item 1,
Delivery of Exercise Equipment, is revised to read as the following:

“Provide the number of days, after receipt of a Purchase Order, in which delivery and installation shall occur
at the Senior Facilities identified in RFCSP ATTACHMENT B, PRICE SCHEDULE. The number of days,
combined shall not exceed a total of 30 days.”

Add: SECTION 004 - SPECIFICATIONS / SCOPE OF SERVICES, Subsection 4.1.1, EQUIPMENT
DEMONSTRATIONS, add the following:

“The City may request equipment demonstrations to be conducted at Respondents storefront location

or an existing senior facility or public fitness center. As an option, the City is open to Respondent

providing a demonstration of equipment on a DVD. The City is restricted to a 100 mile radius for
. travel to view demonstrations.”

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 003, Pre-Submittal Conference:

QUESTION 1: If we represent both manufactures can we submit proposals for both lines?
RESPONSE: YES

QUESTION 2: Can two proposals be submitted under the same legal name?

RESPONSE: Yes, multiple proposals may be submitted under the same legal name. However, the last
submittal will be considered the overriding document for evaluation purposes. If different manufacturers are
being proposed, multiple Price Schedules may be attached to your submission, noting each Price Schedule as
Option I, Option II, etc.

QUESTION 3: In regards to the medical spec treadmill vs. the standard treadmill, does the City really need the
decline and reverse motion?

RESPONSE: No, but would like to see the cost for this feature as a separate line item. See revised Price
Schedule. The city does not guarantee the purchase of this feature.

QUESTION 4: Where did the specs for the rower option come from?
RESPONSE: Concept2

QUESTION 5: Does the City require a wheelchair ramp w/ bracket for any of the equipment?
RESPONSE: No, but would like to see the cost for this feature as a separate line item. See revised Price
Schedule. The city does not guarantee the purchase of this accessory.

QUESTION 6: Is a 5 year equipment warranty mandatory?

RESPONSE: A warranty is mandatory. However, Respondents are to provide the warranty applicable to the
equipment or manufacturer being proposed. The warranty in the RFCSP for Electronics & Parts 5 years and
Labor 2 years is herein replaced and left blank for Respondent to provide the warranty period applicable to the
equipment proposed. See revised Price Schedule.

QUESTION 7: Does the Rower require brail?
RESPONSE: No, but would like to see the cost for this feature as a separate line item. See revised Price
Schedule. The city does not guarantee the purchase of this feature.

Finance Department, Purchasing Division
PO Box 839966 ¢ San Antonio, TX 78283-3966 ¢ Tel: 210-207-5734

72 of3



Paul J. Calapa
Procur t Administrator
Finande’Department — Purchasing Division
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